Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

From: BGoins@polynatura.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William
V, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Riley, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD; 'Stan Wagner'

Subject: [EXT] RE: APD's in PolyNatura mine area

Paul,

PolyNatura has no issue with these proposed wells.

Best Regards,
POLYNATURA

Bobby Goins

Mineral Asset Administrator/GIS Analyst
575-942-2799 main

623-302-8761cell

Email: bgoins@polynatura.com
Web: www.polynatura.com

POLYNATURA

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 1:45 PM

To: BGoins@polynatura.com; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
<Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD
<Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us>; Riley, Heather, EMNRD <Heather.Riley@state.nm.us>

Cc: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD <MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us>; Sharp, Karen, EMNRD <Karen.Sharp@state.nm.us>; Stan
Wagner <Stan_Wagner@eogresources.com>

Subject: APD's in PolyNatura mine area

Hello Bobby,

The following are proposed well locations within PolyNatura 40 year mine development area for you to review.

1) EOG Resources Inc. Yarrow 32 State #701H
Surface Location: P-32-23S-33E 394 FSL & 561 FEL
Lat. 32.2550041 Long. -103.5876162

2) EOG Resources Inc. Yarrow 32 State #702H
Surface Location: P-32-235-33E 394 FSL & 594 FEL
Lat. 32.25500413 Long. -103.58777230




3) EOG Resources Inc. Yarrow 32 State #703H
Surface Location: 0-32-235-33E 393 FSL & 1700 FEL
Lat. 32.2550117 Long. -103.5913012

4) EOG Resources Inc. Yarrow 32 State #704H
Surface Location: 0-32-235-33E 393 FSL & 1733 FEL
Lat. 32.2550119 Long. -103.5914079

5) EOG Resources Inc. Yarrow 32 State #705H

Surface Location: 0-32-23S-33E 393 FSL & 1766 FEL
Lat. 32.2550121 Long. -103.5915147
Paul Kautz

Hobbs District Geologist

Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

1625 N. French Dr.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 ext. 104



